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From: ) _ ¢
Sent: '

To: r -

Cc: e P
Subject: R 2 ‘3tion - Le Pinardier

It is Highway and nobody really uses it so | can’t see a particular problem with them having some tables and chairs
there but not the 12 they are proposing. They might need to scale it back a bit and fit it roughly into the area
marked red below.

Steph
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Subject: FW: Street Furniture Application - Le Pinardier

As per the attached application Kent Police are objecting to this application for the following reasons :-

Under the licensing Objectives of 1. Crime and Disorder
2. Public Safety

¢ Having looked at the plans there is a concern that tables and chairs are situated across a main road
though the town centre . Therefore people will be purchasing alcohol from the public house and then
crossing the road to consume this.

* Itis not expected there will be a staff member outside at all times therefore there would be very little
control on the activities occurring. This raises concerns of levels of consumption of alcohol and potential
disorder. As this is a public space it would be hard to control who is consuming alcohol purchased from
the venue and bought from local shops.

e During the day these tables will be used by non- customers therefore causing an issue as to the use.

This premises was originally opened up as an off licence however due to the request for wine tasting evenings the
application had to include on sales . In a short space of time this has now become a micro style pub and is now
seeking extra seating outside . It is not felt this area can be controlled safely or effectively and the fact you have
to cross a road carrying alcohol adds to the issues. As people consume alcohol during the evening they become
less aware of their surroundings and to cross a road to purchase more alcohol / return glasses would be an
accident waiting to happen.

PC 9564 Alexander ( Licensing Officer — Dover District )

This email and any other accompanying document(s) contain information from Kent Police and/or Essex
Police, which is confidential or privileged. The information is intended to be for the exclusive use of the
individual(s) or bodies to whom it is addressed. The content, including any subsequent replies, could be
disclosable if relating to a criminal investigation or civil proceedings. If you are not the intended recipient,
be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or other use of the contents of this information is
prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by contacting the sender or
telephoning Kent Police on 01622 690690 or Essex Police on 01245 491491, as appropriate.



Subject: proposed street furniture Le Pinardier
From: martin porter (
To:

Date:

As far as St.George’s church is concerned we have no objection as to the proposed scheme, in fact we
would see it as enhancing the entertainment in the town with outdoor tables and music i hear playing in
the wine bar.

Martin porter (church manager St. George’s church )
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